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The 1...t.overy of i-Tficial as. s .et s oZ_the.Germa2.,
e cret Seri : 	..(A"ow) in 3Pain'yr6A-aeoe1erited

cooPert:Lon of . Ka:ri	 assi.stant oash:ir
of the orgolizati.on,	 • : ..nvaine 1a 	cooperatio
'ac.; not on	 . sas of ,,:xlectatiori, of personal	 •

but to prev brit the dipersal of	 Geraan
to the perf.:•)nal benGfit of certain indJ.vidual offl-
c-,-J.ala, of tL:t	 Un tha whole, his iyAThr-
Tilaiot. haa y:rovo y.t. aate, bA.t it has been ..found
nc:tessary to earetall:y analyse his sl;atementsHbecEcJse
of Ais perz,..)nal o.nif.ao:j.tios toward hj.s torWerehie„

attac .x:ed 'the f oilowiz2g1 •	 .

2:;0.temnt	 ;.;pani4..by Kar1 f '4iMmer;	 .
LH.,y . 14, 1945 . 	 •	 •

2.	 hranslation of alLi0,e .
:5.	 ranslation' of 'reb.1,114 of fundtand vnIua- •

sate. by , Zimmer tt i VE been
pJ.seession of various mem •cers of the ,AbwAlr, •

4,	 ;:',.appletient to the above, .dated October
•

5 ,

	

	 me.oers of the German Sveret
in Spair.. known to Karl rhiamer..

On tht: be;sis of he information 81:.pp1ied by CATEGORY
Z 'a.mer, a	 VerbaL Was sent to the Ministry fe:v • DEINDEXEDForeicn Affs which. tesultod in -the recoveriek..
listed in ttln enc,losiz:cs to L;afehaven Report to, 11
of t Lille 14'; -).945, and through German iLterraediariur
the .1.-342s :1.sted in tAc enoj.osures to'. , 11-f:eh3,ven Rcrt
nor 30 of L.;;;. 	 L4 were eliver	 diz.ectly to ;Le

. G	 ..1.107.5t 23, Hans 6o	 luatarily ,17-•

'Jle au ex'ao 1)11 e j.:o his p ssession.

F D.3171:1;
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eonducts. , lie proved 'in:willing to .cooperate, •howeeter,
and it wae necessary to use threats even. to force him
to delivee the official German property in his poses-
Sion. Efterta are being made to recover five , automo-
biles understood still to remain in his possession,

•

	

	 ' IV.,e,,Lieutqnant ColonglAAirrnst Arno KLEYENSTUBER
the Chief ofthe organization EiCaisiir 	 e- anuary,
1944, volueteered in '!actober, 1945 to ..assist in . recov-
ering the aaaets of the Abwehr through. Gerhardt  IMBIT- 
BERG *(see eafehaven Report no. 7C of May-ITT-117 5)0
and immediately commeneed interviewing his .subordine
ates in ee aroune fedrid. . He oalled .his confidaate.
Or, Iar1 4 AN 	oharge.at •Baroelona) and
fAVEMMO Uaie chief Cashier, who wae residing neer

eencia to ,:iadield to assist him„..The eacerviAee'of
.Dr__Ijans Seh6pe, the Chief oT the ( ..tf (.:ection l. ware
also	 ...laed. to aeteblish a aaall offioe, With
.\:=LIER ar!A FrauVICIRSCHNER4 stenographers.- IMONMEM=••■•."0.11 	 .....'''	

The eetivi;des ef the group reoulted in immeiate
returns of equipment and funds. A epccial effor was
made to reeover the photographic appa eatua descrbed
in Safehaeee Ropert 110 361 of January 2, 1946. A

remuló of A2.1 the material recovered through the .enfor-
mation cu_ p lied by Zimmer, and through the effore of
Xleyenstalee's group, is attached.	 DIKA

The iee'beesy had 1 : arnek .02l	 of
8/	 -tAvo beiellne, celled 7 IA and	 the latter'

being the eed'e name fo: an unkno	 oompany..
9/10'	 otaber etadiITh AdiRTa-ty his o'ani-

zation . in .:-,arcelona, and that Dr. Panhorst, who 1,es
thoroughle consonant with those businesses, woule Take
full explenations. Dr, Panhorst waa oarefully (nes-
tioned, ae,c1 he and Kleyenstliber submitted memoranaa
on the ocIeJales which clarified their sVatus to the
satisfacti of the Trusteeship after independen , in-
vesti3atieeei confirmed their statements.

On tie?. eaeis of the report submitted by ICar
'74immer (.10 sure nec 4) Dr. Panhorat volunteeree to
obtain the aelditionea information etill laold . tg eeon
his reture to Bareelcna,

. Severe), Seotion Chiefs refused to report to
through laeyenstaber, and arrangemento were made for
them • to cell individeallye

..Ileunant Colonel • ECKIOUSC 'n.charge o the
First	 ieee esp ol	 n, called. at. the e74v1e.
tertian of the adbasey and delivered wliat . he mainealned
eo be the aole remaining official money and . property
in his poeeeseion. He was closely questioned resarding
the apparetus he had used. for infra-red•ray photegraphe
tng of vols, and :oout a large telescope tor otting

vessels
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Walter DUBE
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vessele from an establishment maintaieed in Algeciras
13 '	 for the plraose. He maintained that the property had

been rented 2rom the owner and that certain improve-
lent, to the value of 2tas. 200,000 / had been ei,e6.e,
building e falee fac. ade to prevent detection by the
British authorities ° However, in 1943 the presseee
brought to bear on the Spanish Government by the Brit-
ish forced him to evacuate his quarters and abanon
the establishment in Algeciras. He refused to .—sre
definite .xeformation regarding the infra-red ray appa-
ratuo or ,he telescope, but he tacitly admitted ;hat
the apparetue had been turned over to the Spaniee, Naval
Command; he declined to specify the persons to ell=
delivery had been effected.

At about the eame time, Captain KUHLENTHAL‘.who
was believed to have been in cEarge o the training
and school section of the Abwehr. in Spain, ale() ealled,
after havtng re •Zused . te cooperate through•Lieutenant
'Colonel Zleyenettiber, and delivered considerable prop-
erty, inoluding tires, an automobile, and money, which
neither the Trusteeship nor zmy iLlomant heei
aware wer,z, in his posaessione Ktehlenthal apparcatly
fears that he will be subjected to a prison sentelnee
on his arrival in Germany, and he therefore made every
effort to qualify hie actions as voluntary; Kleyen-
stUber • statee that he was unaware Of the official
funds in. K.:uhlenthal's podseseion, especially the $2500 •
and Bscadee 500000,

3. on instructions of Kleyenster,
(.1_LAg4gut	in_5111Yeit.!Ig_Ih.rE4"

Abwehr, called to account for thtieteerial
for which ho waa responsible. There le attachea hereto
a transiat:ion of hid letter listing this radio eAuip-
ment, whieh cheeked with the information already avail-
able to the Embassy. Therd is also attached a eeleneran-
dum of au inveutigation oovering the radio instaLla-
tion.

Max Franzbach, Kleyenstfiber u e Chief 'Cashier
(OberstabuinOnaant) submitted a. full acoountinc of
his funds The accounting waa . first presented Ly
Pranzbaoh to Eleyenataer for certification., the custom-
ary practice they had previously followed, and Was
handed to a representative of the Embassy by both men
in a semi-formal ceremony.' A4 .E4g1ish translation of
the lettexaof transmittal and the detailed accouats
are• attaehed. The cash. sum of Ptes. 9 71 583 .Z 1).s.coI

-leeted and entered in the accounto of the Truateeenii)
as a. credit to officialefunds.

•	 The funds listed by Franzbach 'ae . in his poazes-
sion on May 8 / 1945'wers•carefUlly Checked against
other information available to the EMbaesyeeAll'the
foreign exehange listed under apetion B, which was
hancred'tc, thp :Toreign Office, was delivered to tho
Trusteeabjp by the SpaniSh authorities on AugUsl: 1,

.1If•

malk;d,



aeneksternColonel *on.	 .	 ,
Engineer D 4'- -------- -

Chief Section IL

Chief Section ITLW

1945, except for Swiss francs 38,000. The Ministry
will be requested to account for these missing •Swiss
francs. The Twa of Ptas. 96,668 delivered by Franz-
bach to the Foreign Effice has been aakncwledged as
received and will in time be credited to the Trustee-
ship. This sum has been previously mentioned in
section 2 of the enclosure to Safehaven Report no. 320
of December 12, 1945.

The account appears clear, and aa it checks with
the information furnishe'd by Zimmer, it ii believed to
be an accurate settlement of the funds of the Abwchr
in possessior. of\jaeyenataber, Frauzbach, and the
group cooperating with them.

The following .section chiefs hae accounted for
their funds through R1eyenstaber and anzbateh: •

o oner-fo4hohrseheidt, Chief Section III
Captain
Lieutenan Loebe

Captain Schbine
Photographer Lamprecht

Chief Section. 1M

Radio Chief

' Chief Section IH
(	 6-)

The :1:ol1ow1ng sec ion chiefs have acoounted for
their tuna directly to the Trusteeship:

Lieutenant Colonel
Xieckebusch
	

Chief Section I
(Direct Eep'ionage)'

Captain Kuhlenthal

The following section chiefs, and all the otiler.
officers not listed above, as well as the employees
indicated in enclosure no. 5, are yet to be intez-
viewed;

Captain °eller	 Chief Secret Sec-
tion. IR

.Captainta. te.4C Chief of Radio
Installer2

Kleyenstaber prepared a•short general svtlmay of
.his activities to recover outstanding funds and prop-

15/	 erty. .11. translation of the lesum4 is attached.

CGilbert/et

Enclosurea:

1.

........



Enclosures?

1. Statement in Span:l.sh by Karl Zimmer, May 14v 1945.

2. Translation of 1.

3. Translation of resume of funds and valuables, made
by Zimmer.

4. Supplement to 2, dated October 10, 1945.

5. List of Abwehr members known to Zimmer.
6. Conversation with Arno Kleyenstilber.

7. Resume of material recovered thiough information
given by Zimmer.

8. Memorandum: Abwehr and Karl Panhorst.'

9. Dr. Panhorst's declaration about 11RDIA.

10. Memorandum: Dr. Karl Panhorst.

110 Memorandum: Infra-red Rays.

12. Declaration by Walter loebe (translation).

13. Memorandum: Lieutenant Loe be.

14. Letter transmitting Franzbaoh's accounts (trans-
lation).

15. Kleyenstilber's resum4 of his recovery of funds
,nd property.

Distribution:
Hectograph to the Department.
American Embassy, London, in duplicate.
British Embassy, Madrid, triplicate..
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•Enclosure no. 1 to Safehaven Report no. 408, dated
Pebruary 6 1 1946, from the American Embassy, Ladrid,
Spain, oh the eubjeot ":ereliminary Report: Recovery
of afficial Assets of the German Secret service
(Abwehr) in Spain."

Yo declare que, viendome en determinadas ocaoio-
nes hablandoeeon un sellor, el cual . al parecer simpa•
tizaba con be alemanes y ignorando yoque este seaor
se trataba de un pelicia quo mas tarde pude comprobar.
Pues . las conversaciones iban encaminadas . a esclarecer
las anormalidadeo quo han ocurrido en la Lmbajada Alee
mana, en la cual prestaba yo mieservicios de funcio-
nario cajero / stendo mi categoria inspector adminis-
trative de carreea. Ya visto que las preguntas del
referido policia ya iban encamtnadas y estaba caei
tbtaImente enterado, pues ya yo me decidi a pregun-
tarle come le interesaba tanto lo quo habia ocurrido
en la Embajada. El me contesto: "ye boy muy curios°
puce comoaeoy aluMno de cienciae politicas y economicas
me gusta much° enterarme del funcionnmiento de la admi-
nistracion de las naciones extranjeras, toda vez qua .•
efecta a ml future carrera." Pon) era todo lo cane
trario. 3e; tratoba da una informacion. Pues a1 paree
cer ordenada por las autoridadee espaaolas, toda
que dia mas tarde pude comprobar quo por el Jr. GI:I:TIN
y otros eolegae habian side detenidos mis.antiguce
jefes y oolepnaeros de la seccion de la Embajada a la
cual pertenecia. Y entonces al ver al dia siguiente
al ya menctenado Jr. GUNTIN en compaaia del catedratico
y profesor PRalIBERGYA is he ditho: "Vd, sabe tode y
estoy dippueato a decirle todo cuante ha pasado." Con-
teatacion a que viene eso, "pues . Vd. es un agente del
servicio secrete". • . Interviniendo el prefesor, le
conozco hace tiespe come alumno mb y matriculado en
cioncias politicas economicas. Y entonces eonrien-
dose el Sr. TUNTIN, dijo:. "caballeros, ha llegado la'
hora de la verdad. Efectivamente llevo este servicio
y espero dø. eel caballeroeidad de Vds. que me • ayuden
quo en biea de Vds, y de sUe camaradas lo hacena"
Entonces nos explico las anormalidedes que ocurria:
contestando noeotros que eetabamos dispuestos a feei-'
litar y ayudar la labor eue Vd. (SR. GUNTIN) esta lle-
vando a cabo.asi quo cuenta con nueetra col.s.bacon
desde este mismo memento coma hubicramos hecho, sa
hubieramos conocido antes su cargo de Vd. que lo igno-
rabamos hasta la .fecha en wee Vd. nos be dice. 'En

aquel miemo memento yo referi todo cuanto ye shbia y
eataba enterado. Ye soy conoceder de loesigUiente:

1)	 El jefe superior de mi seccion, 	 KLEYEITSTUBER,.
dio orden a su jefe de•la caja, Jr. FRANZBACH,

aei cone jefe immediate mio, de.apoderarse de todo el
dinero asi coma de loo • valores.y divisas . extranjeras
y de la cantidad de estUpefacientes (opio o _cocaina).
quo yo por razon de mi cargo guardaba en.leeleaja fuerte

ao •
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de la Embajada, o seen: , 3 esjas do oto en monede. de
12,8 kilos cada una, 1 caja de ore an moneda de ca
7 kilos 1 caja de oro en moneda de ote 6 kiloe, 3 cajas
de la dl.oge arriba indidada con un peeo total de
2,900 gramos, diatribuidas en la siguiente forma: por
orden de los Srs. KLEYENSTUEBER y PRANZBAOH. A saber:
KLEYEDSTUEBER. 1 caja, mete una cantidad de dinero.
FRANZBACH: 3 cajas de oro y toda la cantidad de la
droga ya srriba indicada. L' bermuller: 1 caja de oro
y todo el luaterial fotografico

El div. 7 de mayo de 1945 entregue al Sr. AL2-
BACH por orden de el las siguientes eantidades de
dinero:

497 9 000 francos franceses en billetes
9,000 dolares americanos en billetes

15C,000 escudos portugueses en billetes
2,800 librae esterlinas en billetes

99,0L0 frencos suizos en billetea
2,600 florines holandeses en billetes

Ademas de eato han recibidoe

Sr. KIECKEBUSCH	 25‘.:1000 pesetao en billetes
Sr. von ReIIRSCIIEIDT 300,000 pesetas en billetes
Sr. KUHIEHAL . • 80,000 pesetas en billetes (que

guardeba en .una cajd particular de la Embajaaa
y la oual obra en su poder).

La reaibida cantidad de dinere Sr. KIECEEBUSCH no
ha querido firmar con su firma, estampando unicamente.
una x; asunto quo he comunioado personalmente al Sr.
FRANZBACH. Conteetacian de PRANZBACH: "eso no tiene
importancia alguna, toda vez quo hay orden del jefe
superior, Sr. Kleyenstueber, de destruir y .quemar todos
lo s libroe de caja-ael como otra documentacion was-.
tente en esta dependencia." Sr. Pranzbach•me inform6
de que 1 caja de era y toda la droga mencionada estaban
enterradae en Ledinacelie IA43 tarde me enter por
Sr. Amberg que 61 peesonalmente habia ido a •Ledinaceli
a recober la refereda cantidad de la droga y la caja
de oro y la habla entregado • en•compep:a del Sr.idina-
meyer

.
 a is Embajada de los UU. EE., dioidndome que la

habian toreado coo en depdeito a la dispo3ici6n de la
comisidn de control aliada que en su da Berg nombrada.

2)	 lia • oficina -KleyenstUber-Franzbach dispene adeie6s
de las. siguientes aubseccionesque guardan

mente fondos, a saber:

Barcelona	 cajero Se. . .Pfau, 50.000 pesetas,

San Sebast g.n	 encargado y cajeto Sr. Purch,
100.000 pesetas, male 1.000.000 de
francoS franceses en . billete0,

San Sebasti6n	 encargado y cajero Sr.eGensorowski,
100.000 pesetas, mas buenacantidad.
de francos franceSes.en billetes, •

Lelilla



ex-06112u]. Kvapmer;'eetrecho eolabova-,
dor del Sr. neckebusoh ha sido ex-
pulsado de Iarruecoe al parecer, pero
no obstante dirigia su antiguo-cargo
en Larruecoadesde Ladrid, obra en su
poder 3CO.C(10 pesetas . y-buena cantidad
de francos marroquies.

Tetuan	 encargado Canaris (ialdrid) y su cajera
Quitzau (Atudn) cbra en su poder
3(,OLO pesetas y buena eantidad de
trances marroquies.

3) La oficina Xleyenstuber-Franzbach tiene . ademas un,
parque mdvil de ca 5( coches repar -tidOs en eus

secciones, ouya administraci6n estd a Cargo de los •
Srs. Franzbach y Mainzer. Dichos Srs tienen ade:Mas
la administracidn de las mdquinas de escribir repar-
tidas en la oficina y sus subsecciones en cUesti6n.

Beta es ml declaraciOn con relaci6n a todo caanto
yo 84 por . razonee de ml cargo, la cual tag° yo con el
deseo de afirmar de que yo tengo •neda'que ver eon los
actos illegales de . esos indi7iduos.

Lay() 14 f 3945

Melilla



Enclosul'e no 2 to aafehaven Report no. 406, dated
February 6, 1946, from the American Embassy, liadrid,
Spain, on the subject "Preliminary Report: . Facc7ery
of official Assets of the German -lacret . Service
(Abwehr) in Spain."

I declare that several times . I talked With.a
gentleman who apparently sympathizedaaith the Germans,
whom I did not know as a policeman ) which later I
proved. The conversations tended to deal with clear-
ing up the unusual occurrences in the ..German Embassy,
where I served as cashier, my classification being
career administrative inspector (inspector adminis-
trative de aarrera). Inasmuch as the questions of the
abovementioned policeman were well 'phrased, and as he
was almoet completely informed on the subject, I de-
cided to ask him why he was so much . interested in .what
had happened in the Embassy. He answered: "I am very
curious because as I am a student of political and
.economic aciences, I like to learn about the function-
ing of the. administration o± foreign countries, inso-
far as it affects my future career." •

But nt was exactly the opposite. It was a matter
of investiation, apparently instituted by the Spanish
authorities; I was later able to verify that my former
chiefs • al:i fellow-workere: of the section.of the
basay to which I belonged had been arrested 1-:y'Sr. Guraga..,,
tin (theLa1,12,9Laaa) and his companions. And the a.

ir77 1 when I saw said a /ler Gunt	 in company' with
2rofessor Frohbergya , RG	 said to him: "You
know e	 J	 . am clined to toll you every-
thin that has happened." His answer was, • .4e11, you
are a ;secret service agent." The pro:Cessor intervened,
and I recognized him as an old pupil of mine enrolled
in political and economic sciences... And then Sr. Gun,
tin, smiling, said: "Gentlemen, the time for truth
has come. I am investigating this matter, and I hope
that throa,gh your own goodness you will help me, for
it is for your good and that of your comrades that I
do it."

Then. be explained the unusual events which had
occurred: we answering that we were inclined to facili-
tate and help in the work you (Sr. .Guntin) , are carrying
out, and .you may also count on our collaboration from
this moment as we would have done if we had known
sooner what your work was, but we were ignorant of
it until you told uo, 'At that time I told everything..
I knew.

I know the following:

The head of my section, Xloyenqtueber, ordered
his chief cashier, Pranzbach, who is my immadiate

superior, to take charge of all the money and also of
the valuables and foreign exchange and the quantity of

opiates



-2-

'opiates (opium or cocaine) which. 1, ecause of.my
position, kept in the Embassy safe, that 12,

3 hoes of gold coins, 12.8 Rgs. each
1 box of gold coins, about 7 Kgs.
1 box of gold coins, about 6 Ngs.
3 boxes of the abovementioned drug, with

a total weight of 2900, grams, distrib-
uted•as follows: by order of Kleyen-
stueber and Pranzbach.

That is to say,

Meyenstulber I box, plus a quantity of
money.

Yranzbacb	 3 boxes of gold
all the drug.

Obermueller	 1 box of gold
all photcgraphic mer1.31.

On jIay 7, 1 delivered to Franzbach'on. his instruc
tions the following quantities of 'money:

497,00G French francs in bills
9,000 U.O. dollar in bills

150,000 Portuguese escudos in bills
2,800 English pounds stelaing in bials
99,000 i3wiss francs in bills
2r6O0 Dutch florins in bills

In addition, they have received:

KIECKEBUCH	 Ttas. 250,000 In bills

von ROHRSCHEIDT	 Ptas. 300,000 in bills

KUHIENTHAL Ptas. • 80;000 in bills (which he
kept in a private safe in the Embassy, which he
still has.)

Kieokebusch would not sign with his signature. •
for the money delivered, merely putting an 24 . I per-
sonally told Pranzbach this. Franzbach's answer:

.."That is of no importance, so long ab'there is an
order from the chief, neyensteuber, to destroy and
burn all the cash books as well as other documenta-
tion in this Office." Pranzbach ,;old MA th,..:, one hoz
of gold and all the-drug mentioned were b
naceli. Later 1 learned from seftor Amber
personally had gone: to Ledinaceli to
quantity of the drug and the box of gold, and 1. d.

mssy of the United states, tiling• me tIdelivered
Eba 

it, in company with ,sefior -,iname er
the 
they had taken it as on deposit for disposition by
the Allied Control Council, which would be duly named0

2

ed in kedi-
at he

ecover said

ID



Barcelona
San Sebastiall

an Sebastian

Melilla

Tetuan
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2. The 	 n.e eYostuO	 ngr:-FraAach. o.ffice also 1, ap the_ 
followi yiG subsec ions which likewise have fund

ri 2tas. 50(6000.
6 ad ca"iar;Ptas. 10(.1,C0a-Plus more than French

francs 1,0000" In bills.

•Pas. C10,000 plus a good amount of
French fr os i bills

1.Ex-con•ul Cr	 'close collaborator
o	 coke use t •Ias been expelled from
Morocco appärently, but nevertheless
he directed his old position in Morocco
from Madrid; he has Ptas. 3LO,U00. an& a
good quantity o Moroccan francs.

66e
Char 4	 ladrid) and his cashier
MG'S- CiL zallICetuan); , Ptas.'30,000. and
Ii-&-bd, -5M6ant n Moroccan francs.

30	 The Kleyenstueber-Franzbaoh offtce also has a
depot of about fifty cars divided among its sections,
the administration of which is in charge of ,Franzbach.
and r,ainzer. They also have the administration of the
typewrite77s in the office and in the subsections ta
question.

This is my declaration about all I know through
my job,. which declaration I make with the wish to ulf-
fifm that I have nothing to do with the illege.
cf those individuals.

hay 14, 1945.

Trans: ET.t

%.00,S0



Enclosure no. 3 to 'SafehaVen Report no. 408, dated'
.February 6, 1946, from the American Embassy, 	 .
Ladrid, Spain, on the subject "Preliminary Re-
port: Recovery of Official Assets of the
Gorman :'ecret Service (Abwehr) in Spain."

aesum6 of missing Reich p:operties4
according to my previous declarations

1.	 .Franzbaeh: Chief person responsible for Abwehr
properties in Spain.

3 boxes of gold coins of various oountries.
3 boxes of • opium (cocaine 2.900,-a)
.Ptas. 205,000 deposited by Spaniards in order to

create a cash reserve after the bleak-
.	 ing of German funds.

3 suitcases of Portuguese cigars and cigarettes
worth Escudos 12,000. If these were
sold, where is.th' mon

US34,000, which seflor 0 D	 ed to alp
-preximately • •tas. 375,0 00.. The er-

chance of these dollars was delivered
• to Franzbach after he left jail.
2 large cartons of medicines. In these cartons'

were 3 amall cameras, with- 3 extra
• rolls of. 360 films each.
1 good radio set..
1300 liters of gasoline 'in tickets delivered by

Zimmer'.	 •	 .
2O00 . 1iters of gasoline at least, taken from the

tank at Laria de Lolina.
15 - 20 tires which were taken from,Uarf .do

lolina to another.i)lace.

On lay 7 f 1945 he delivered all the money of the
office; that is

497,0u0 Freneh francs in bills
9,000 US dollars in bills

150,000 Portuguese escudos in bills
2800 pounds sterling in bills

99,00C Swiss francs in bills
2,600 Netherlands florins in bills.

Said assets I de ivere	 Franzbach n the
presence of ±o Stein	 with kiss Se
had to oount'it. 1 anzbach gave no eceipt; •
the next . day he confirmed.the exact delivery
of those sums 41	 '

PranzbF.oh is an astraperlista of two interned
French cars.

Pranzbach did not give orders to deliver the cars
and typewriters; on the contrary, he gave instruc-
tions not to deliver them.

4 typewriters from his office.
2.
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2. KILLyRa2taber: Chief of the Abwehr; he had

1 box of gold.
Ptas. 45,000 advance payments.
Ptae. 30,(J0(1 for the purchase of furniture.
Jewels worth RLI 12,000, official value.
1 Lercedeo car, Ptas. 75,0CG; this he still has.
1 Peugeoe car, Ptas. 58,00L; camouflaged by e;ger.

In agrement with Franzbach, KleyenstUber did not
permit delivery of the Abwehr property—money,
cars, etc.

His office had 2 typewriters.

ObermUller: chief of the IL ection; he had

1 box of gold.
All photographic and optical peterial of his

seetion.
3 cars so far not delivered,
4 typewriters from his office.
I radio.

	

4.	 Kiecke leusch; chief of I section; he had

Pta3. 250,00(6 delivered by me.
1 CD Gar; this he still has.
1 radio
2 typewriters from his office.

	

5.	 von Rohrscheidte chief of Section	 he had -

Ptas. 300,00Q, delivered shortly before the end•
of the war.

3 typewriters from his office.

6. .ZUehlenthal: section chief; he had

Ptas. 80,000.
I car.'
2 typewriters from his office

	

7.	 Kraemer:, formerly Consul at Kelilla; he had

300,000 in the cashbox re;
good quantity of 1Lcroocanfranos,

Ptas. 43,000, war damages payments.
.1 Kercedes oar, which 'he sold for Ptas. 5Q,000.

He was responsible for the Abwehr properties in
Lelilla.

8.	 Canaris: chief of the Tetuan office;. he had

Ptas. 3,000- in the cashbox at Tetuan, and a .goOd
sum of Loroccan francs.

Typewriters, cars, furniture, etc. of the Abwehre
which rta. QuitzaU•adminiStered.

1 typewriter from his own office.

2 2
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Gensorowski: charge and cashier in an Sebastian:

Ptas. 100,000.
1 car.
1 typewriter.

10. Furch: charge and: cashier in San Sebastian:

Ptas. 1(Ju,OOD.
French .francs 1,000 .000.
1 typewriter.
office furniture.
Radio broadcasting appar5tus.

11. XPau 	 ief-of a4ection in Barcelona:

• Ptas. 25C,00O.
1 Topolino car.

12. Dr. Partherst: chief of a section in Barcelona:

Ptas. 13,00 .0 when the Censulate was closed.
"Ardia, S.A"
"Zaragoza."
--according to my report on the trip. to Barcelona.

13. • P	 Au: cashier at Barcelona: see my report.• •
Ptas. 32LA,OuC, which he spent according to the

statement of . accounts he Made in writ-
ing..

1 radio.
He knows the distribution of the 'Barcelona type-

writers and office furniture.
14. Kessler: radio techan in Barcelona.

He kmws the location of the radio apparatus.
(Galgo :restaurant, Calle de la Cruz, Ladrid.)

15. Lindevbera: Lufthansa office; guard.

Furniture for one floor of a liquidated office.
16. Gerstunrf , chief of a group for placing broad-

casting stations.
2 care.
3 typewriters from his office.
Radio mat 

17. Loewe: Wihie of radio service.

Administration of all radio material, which repre-
sents a great value. He sold part of it, to be
divided among the employees of hip section.
2 cars.
10 typewriters.

1



He gathered together radio material buried in the
mountain;.;. He sold said material.

1 motor s cle with sidecar-.

19. Thom:	 o technician in an Sebasiian;

He sold radio material in the , Purcyoffice (10).

Lamprecht: chief of the photographic laboratcx.y.

He knows tne location of the photographic material
. which is of great valUe.

Secret inks for the information service.

21. 1)r. deihs: chief of a sectior,

1 car.
2 typew:ite from his OffIC• LJ

22. von	 f of ad'section.

1
3 typewriters from his office.

23. Dr. Schocne: section chief.

2 typewi'iters from his office.

24. Richara florberg: oh On  - Barcelona,
une

I car.
1 typewriter.
Purnitzire.

25. Clau charge at Huelva.

1 car.
1 typewr'te

)26. ( Xnittel	.fithal's employee

1 good r i .

27. 4Heise:	 uwel's office..

typewriters.
1 radio.

28. 1ZossburdO%nithimel office.

1 DE.ii motorcycle.

29. Huepel:	 mployee of enzA (Lies)'.

ypewriter.
3 e

LS



32. Liartenz:

-5-

30. Lainzer:

11th Pranzbach, in charge of . cars anfl tyyewrters.
He knows the location or dict7Abution.

He has 3 Abwehr cars, and gives public service.
(Citroen, Opel-Chevrolet, Hillman.)

He has a private 	 tRemadoRemado to amouflage
Abwebx services since th c os g of the Embassy.

1 BSA motorcycle.
1 Harley-Davidson motorcycle.
2 typvariters from Pranzbach•s office.
2 bioyeles.
g calculating machines
1 electric adding machine.

31.
/ •

/ Officer of a Navy accounting office; he aamln-
ister ,ad. large sums which he did not eliver

1 typewriter from his office.
1 calculat!ng machine--Abwehr.
1 bicycle-Abwehr.
1 ICAio--Abweh7.7.
200 liters o gasoline-•Abwehr.

acCounting_office.

He administered large sums which he did not 3e-
liver.

2 cars.

33. Papet Franzbach's employee; estraperlista
divisas.

He sold wardrobes from Franzbach's office; he did
not deliver, the money to the cashier before the

, closing of the Embassy.

34.

He hae embezzled Ptas. 47,o00, which he,admin-
istered in the accounting Office.

Trans ET/t



• Enclosure no. 4 to Safehaven Report no. 408, dated
February 6, 1946, from the American Embassy, Madrid, •

Spain, on the subject "Preliminary Report: Recovery
of Official Assets of the German Llecrat 3ervice
(Abwehr) in Spain."

Report on the trip . of Karl Zinme
to Barcelona

On October 5, 1945 I visited theAshier of the
office of the German military eervice,•HeImut PFAU, in
order to check the use of funds of that office. Pfau
gave me . a liquidation in writing, which is encloved
herewith After the closing of.the Barcelona consulate
the funds remaining in Seiler Pfau's account were com-
pletely sT)ent.

In my first report Made some months ago I estimated
the money of the Barcelona office after the °lost': of the
consulate at Ptas. 50C,000. The following • must . be borne
in mind:
1. Major Paul (now in CaIdas) still has Ptaa. 175,000

to form a csrsh• reserve for the secret service, In
Spite of repeated invitations to deliver this sum,
nothin6 has been accomplished. • This sum has left
Sefir Pfatls cashbox.

2. Lao:: Paul .has also misspent Ptas. 75 1 0,..0 1 peserld
for the six months' salaries . after the :ioatii6 of
the lonsulate for the employees of his own office.
These would have been left without money, if.Pfa4
had act paid them their salaries for three months
Through Paul's deceipt they are still out three •
months. Paul himself is a Millionaire. said
Inas. 75,0(C thus .belong to PfaCa cashbox, too.

3. • Prepayments of Ptas. 80,000, which were not .1e-turned to the oadhbox.
4. Ptas. 32(1,000 in coins, completely spent according

to 2fau's liquidation attached.

Pfau paid after the closing of the consulate, on
order of Dr Panhorst. Through Pfau I learned that
Tanhorst insulted me terribly when he heard about the
detention of Kleyensttber, Franzbach, eta.. Panhorst
was not at all in favor of delivering the funds to the
consulate by means of Pfau. In addition to that he
demanded that Pfau sell the oars. Pfau refused to do
.this, as I kept him' informed by letters. Of course,
Panhorst alone should not have taken on that responsi-
bility. When there was nothing for it but to deliver
the cars, Panhorst said to Pfau: '"Now we are doing the
same thing that Zimmer has already-done. jitom.nowon
Shall avoid my old • friends" '•	 • •

Dr. Panhorst was EleyeaStUber e a adviser in Spanish
affairs and his principal . confidant. He liked to talk'

to



to women ir order to learn the names of Germans who
disagreed , in the Matter of the war and the German policy
For example, he frequently went to visit  Sehora Leutner,
who knows many Germans in Barcelona, without
the real reason for his viaite. (Her husband is in C
das and was Pfau's predecessor.) This activity of Pan-
horst's had nothing to do with his duties as a member of
the military secret service; on the contrary, it resem-
bles Gestapo work. Panhorst himself has told me this.

In Larch or April
'
 1945 Hleyenstaber and Dr. Pan-

horst founded the OamolAflaged secret service enterprise
called "ZAhAGcZA." At that time'Panhorst spent about
Ptas. 5Ci 3 O00 on furniture and books. This purchaee was
Lade in Madrid. How much money has been spent for this
undertaking in Barcelona through camouflaged invoi.ces I
naturally do not know: but certainly purchases were
made there also. Through Pfau I learned that thie "ZARA-
GOZA" .is now hidden in a Madrid organization, also that
the name "ZARAGCZA" is apparently altogether deceptive.
As this ellterprise- because of the end of the warp can
no longer aid the Military secret earvicevi i,; .001zia only
further Panhoret's personal future.

I leerned from eflora Leutner that Panhorst prom-
ised her that her husband wae to be released, from Caldas
about the end of November. It is known that last year
the Embassy used certain people as dummies in the intern-
ment camps in place of those who shoU1e1 have gone. .It
is said that in this, case, 1,eutr4.!;4jliad o go to Caldas
in place of Paul, after a cOnYerence of
Dr. Panhorst, Paul, etc. .1 knew about 'last year.,

Mbreever, Panhorst lives very well today, and ac-
cording to what Pfau tells me, has a great deal of , money.
That does not surprise me, for aside from his salary
Panhorst used to spend Ptas. 10,000 every Month fer per-
sonal expenuee.

I have the impression that Pfau in no way hau
gotten rich from the money in his cashbox , but I also
feel that he has failed to tell me everything. I begged
him to-help me reveal the fraud committed by many of our
compatriots. To this he said, that if evil can be re-
moved from the world, then he would help'me. He spoke
of the slight success of my own denouncement of Kleyen-
staber, Franzbach, ete., who are still living well, Ek:.

liberty and unpuniched, and moreover spending Stat e feelds.
Cm the other hand, he said that many unimportant men
were in Caidaa.

I asked Pfau for a complete list of the distribution
of typewriters. But in his own report he did not mention
these machines.

Kessler.

l g
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Kessler can tell you where the radio equipment is.
He was radiotelegrapher in Barcelona (Funker). His
father has the eetauraat "El Galgo" in kadrid.

ingado, formerly a member of the secret service,
has	 i uralized as a Spaniard, according to Pfau.
Fingado has a job in the Spanish police in Barcelona.
He also told Pfau that part of'the internees in Qaldas
may remain in Spain, for example, Leutner; the rest
must go back to Germany. There were lists of names
in this respect.

I also vis:Ited Yr. che	 •ormerly an employee of
seFIND	 e said so	 ng about the existence of a

und ef several million pesetas. Mo ver, he
knew about a camouflaged enterprise called	 n,
asked him to make declarations of the deta 	 e-ans
wered that it would be very dangerous., because very
high Spanish personalities were involved; besides, it
was not worth the effort as long as high Party function-
aries went a'eout freely in cars and lived in lu xury,

The enterprise . administered by Vanhorat (a secret
service enterprise) with the name "A die" in.Bfreeelona
had to finance itself for a few yearz This enterprse
is legi 4eLmate. Se far only expenses lçiave been paid out.
Thus after three years under Pahhorat the company must
have a large caeital; Panhorst's monthlyy expenditures
were at least Ptas. 6O,OO°. Only Panhorst can tell you
how much of this has been invested in "Ardia", because
the accounting has beee done in camoufleged invoices.

Aside fe‘om my former chiefs, the following people
can testify to the existence of "Ardia" and "ZAaAGOZA":

1. Otto Stein, employee ed . -the secret service
accounting office, vhoe knows , as much as I do
about the money 'matters.

2. Helmut Pfau, as cashier of the Barcelona of-
fice.

3. Brieh hainzer, who has done the purchasing for
"ZARAGOZA" with Panhorst.

Madrid, October lo, 1945.

Signed: Karl Zimmer

Trans: ET/et
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Enclo pure no. 6 to Safehaven Report no. 408, dated.
• Pebruary 6 1946, from the American I;mbassy, Yadrid,
Spain, on tthe subjeet "I'reliminary Report: Recovery
of Official Aseets of the German Secret Service
(1 Abwehr) in Spain."

Novedebor 27, 1945.

Conversation with Arno 12eyaliElti2Ier

I had the above call on me in connection with
the Safehaven activities of the . Abwehr. I pointed
out the difficulties we were running into in deter-
mining and collecting the aesets of he section, and
stated that I considered him responsible for the
activities of the section located at L;aria

He asreed with mep and expressed his personal
disgust with the situation. He said he had hopea a
true capitu2ation would take place, whereby he eould .
have turned his office over to the Allied representa-
tives	 have held himself responsible. He stated
that ao was a career officer he would endeaver to
contact the chiefs of the different sections ana re-
quire them. to make restitution.'

I believe his intentions are bona fide, although
he did express himrielf as somewhat in doubt as to the
cooperation possible. At present he is planning to
contact :o.o chiefs and have them call on me. Ho is
leaving iimediately for the mountains to see if he
can find P-ranzbac.11.2 In the meantime, he has turned
ift to me oe automobile and a motorcycle; 10"ich he
says were C,overnment propw .ty. T,Ais was dote ve'
tarily tefere I could brin: up the matter.

Kleyeactiiber is a Lieu
He was ben in Kiel on Febr
is in Giesseirade b/
the provfmce of Helsein. I
in hadrid he will live kth
Calle haidonado 24, 2 g Dere

He has promised to kee-
his acti7ities and expects
in about four days.•

enant Colonel of Aviation.
ary . 15, 1912. His mother
•hreneb6k, which is in
a is not marri d.
his friend vqn .1 ngt'r
o; Tel. 542..

 LrrentJy adviSed r)f
o repoz't the next tie

CGilbert/et

ts



Enclosure no, 7 to Safehaven Report no. 4()8, dated
February 6, 1946, from the American Fmbassy, Idadrid,
Spain, on the subject 4 1re1iminary Report: Recovery
of Official Assets of the German Secret .iervice
(Abwehr) in Spain."

Agreement of Bailment and .
Release from Liability

Decemb.s,r 18, 1947: •

The undersigned, iiax FRANZDACH

cashier lalitaxy Secret Servic4e

hereby deposits with the American Embassy, Iv1adric1.
Spain, the following;

1f.)1; as 	 9'7 , 583 . 35

and states that the foregoing were and are assets cr.if

the German Lilitary 2euret Service.

The depositor clearly uLderstane.a, agrees and
represents to the 1,1abassy, and in accepting the do,-
posit the Embassy speoifically relies upon the depoi-
tor's under:3tandinE;: ;Igreement and representation
that

ctc	 the 	 is apcepted. by the Embassy a.zi
bail)ento witheut'assumption of any

liability of care of the property deposited
or any other liability toward the depositor
or any other individual or entity,

b. the &lbassy shall not be :-equired to ret.:.crn
the property or any portion thereof to the
depositor or any other individual or entity,

c. the deposit is held by the Lmbassy•subjeet
to disposition by the Allied Governments.

Signature of the Depositor

41.01.

•
On the same form, receipts were made out for other
property as follows;

Lax FRANZBACH	 1 Oitroen car, license 1.1-71341
December 20, 1945	 with documentation.

c.)



Lx F.LUWZBA CH
December 21, 1945

Genscrowsky, Alfred 0,
January 5, 1946

January 8, 1946

Kuhlenthal, Kz4r1 Erich
December 21, 1945
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Kieckebusch, Eberhard
December 21, 3.945

December 22, 1945

Zleyenstiiber, Arno
November 26, 1945

December 14, 1945

Ptas.• 4600.(:0--proceeds of
the sale of 4 type-
writers

1 Citroen car--motor DD-03727
4 tires, 2 spares
no documentation

1 portable Erika typewriter
No. 1.071.354/5

Ptas..9,593; in accordance
with his statement of tti,
same drty

Opel car, license M-71238
without documentation

Citroen car, license L-71386
with Permiso• de Circulacidn

Fiat motorcar, matriculation
Y-64087.
Gasoline ration card.
Tire rationing card

1 B3i, motorcycle, VA-2 224.
Gasoline ration card,

2eugeot sedan, license B-70774

2 glass tubes labelled, each,
100 grams of crystallir.
Vitamin D

Portable radio receiver and
battery.

Ptas. 62,400
$20500
Escudol 5,C:0 ;00
Ptas. 2800.00

December 22 1945 Tires Continental
Firestone
Firestone
Continental
Firestone
Continental

1021377/4
241366
24721)
1020083 4
249262
9750462 5 lalgi

December 30, 1945

Typewriter Continental
l'ortable R 203802

kercedes car, license L-63531
Motor 416011
Documents except gas ticket
4 spare tires
1 ear radio
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, Upel-Blitz truck, license L•64075
with documentation

aandexim'n74-4r car, licenso

dalter Lobe,
November 29, 1945

Lamprecht, Alfred
November 21 9 1945

November 29, 1945

Decembr lo, 194.5

Citroen' motor car,licenso 1.-71237
Circulation permit

1 camera, Leica, with Sunistar 1:2
1 tripod for reproductions, in

carwas case
1 electric dryer
1 copyin,:; ;ress
1 photocopior (case)

1 FocOmat enlarger, compte
1 electric drier
I contact watch
1 wooden.tripad
3 enameled	 trays
1 ro.bber squeegee
I laAp for dark camera
2 developi.ng boxes with Tels

and belts
2 reela with 4 belts

1 tair binoculars LP 12,20,40x80
No, 13814 .(Carl Zes)
comple-te

1 pair binoculars DP 8x6r.
737 (Carl 1,1,eie)

complete
1 pair binoculars 12,20xef)

No. 25u79 (Huet, Pa.4f.o)
complete

October 20, 1945

vo Riedt, dil elm
---Decamber 27-7545

von Rohrscheidt, Kurt
January 15, 1946

SOMne, Kano .
August 28 9 1945

December 27, 1945

pteinmetz,
`-+mmtTmrrt77-T7T6

Hi.j.lman car, with do cumca-ation
Doci.gzeatal::;,o p. of

at Lerxna, Burgos
2 bicycles

Pte.,, 1,271.15

Lrika portable typewriter--
Triumph typewriter--2627S8

• Fiat automobile, SS-107913

1 pair binoculars, detzlar;
Leitz type

2 Erika portables-1088247/5
999293/5

itad,, 912,878



Enclosure nc... 8 to L;afehaven Report no. 408, dated
February 6, 1946, from the Americanbassy, Ladrid,
Spain, on the subject "Preliminary Report: Recovey
of Ufftcial Assets of the Getman Secret Service
(Abwehr) in. Spain."

November 3v 1945.

URGENT

	To hr. Hcrwin	 Eilton
Er. Baldwin	 Lr. Head

	

Facler	 P00

Subject	 Abwehr and arJ.. P...NHCRST

As a result of the investigations I am making
o get additional assctts of the Gestapo, I have die-

covered that the Barcelona company . "ARDIA" is a
NGestapo organization in which Arno laeYenst ber, f:to

fessor Prober, Karl Panhorst, , and lAnister Zech,-
are .interested on instructions from their rlin Head-
quarters. I have information to indicate that possibly
Peseta 2,0C,u00 have been invested in the coripany.

I u.1rstand Herr Panhorst is in 1iiadrid and in
contact with -Tinameyer or other member, of the German
group. He is unaware of the information I have and
additional material rtgarding the 9fficial assets he
personally Waeuld have If anyone is interviewing him
please let me know ac that we can coordinate our
forts..

I alac understand that Professor Zechlin has :ale
wind up and came to-adrid with photostats of the :on-
tracts of the ARDIA company. If any information is
available I would like being informed..

Another company, known by the :1(-:Cte word "Zaragoza,".
had also been formed by the Abwehr. I cannot,locote 	 -
that organization, in which several millions may have
been inveated. All information would be welcome.

Pleaso . don't give the bag away, .8.5 I have reason.
to. believe none of the people Mentioned has as yet
become aware of any interests and knowledge in these
companies. I. would like to request that in case Pan-
horst has not given any information, I call him in for
questionia6 on several matters of official assets which
he should have in his possession.

CGilbert/et



Enclosure no. (;) to Safehaven Report no. 408, dated
February 6, 1946, from the American Embassy, Eadrid,
Spain, on the subject "Preliminary Report: Recovery
of Official Assets of the German Secret service
(Abwehr) in Spain,"

Declaration about "ARDIA"
by Dr. Panhorst.

,ihen in 1941 I was withdrawn from ;:ront service
without cauee on my behalf, and was sent to Spain by
the OKe High Command of the 4ehrmacht for general in-
formation on account of. my long Spanish-American studies
(see biegraphy), I was allowed to elect the town where
to install an office. Ae I had nothing to do with the
information service of the German Embassy, but depended
.directly on Berlin, I did not cheese Ladrid but Bareee
lona as fixed habitual residence.

ired three fenrriehed rooms from. a stopped lira._
which !clad nothing at all. to do with my busie

s an• called for a ouitable eecretary from Germany.
In order to give the whole busine	 a name, I took over
the Spanish representation of th. Archiv der Gegen- 
wart" (erehi-erle of t  P 2resene ) dited in Vienna since
a couple of veers ago with w oSe proprietor, Baron
Siegler, I wo.s personally well acquainted) also with
the particular intention to publish one day a Spanish
edition. By lack of reoney this edition has never ap-
peared, nevertheless the Spandeh tit:: .e of	 c editiei
was established and the proud translation Archive de
nform e c •,•	 " led. to the abbreviati n AR IA. Thus

was brought o life. It was no registered firm,
no (Jomeany, o editordeel, but only a name, Written on
paper.

Neither editorially nor informatively (not even, in
direct or indirect-finanoial.way) has the, Vienna Edito-
rial House of the "Archives" ever had anything to do
with my information service,

The German "Archives" is a branch of the old , Dutch
edition which belongs to the Jewish Dutch families
Keesing, who at the same time are the owners , of the
editione already found_eft.before the war in England and
America. The German. edition 'as passed to Baron Sieg-
ler by 1>cesing in an. absolutely friendly manner.

den in 1942 on account of the . requisition of the
Dutch edition by' Seyss-Inquart the Keesing families ex-
pressed a wish to emigrate to America, Baron Siegler.
and I succeeded against many difficulties in obtaining
permission for the, emigration of the different. Xeesing
families. The, eldest Keesing took leave of me in
those days at kadrid. 'I may especially stress that
none of the inv*ed or named persons knew , anytli:mg of

,	 •	 (
, :•t% • my



position as eoldier or about my information service.
.for them I wau a private citizen. Also with the people
of the British or American edition I never had 'any re-
lation, either directly or indirectly. On the other
hand, togethel7 with Baron Siegler, I have defended
later Keesings° righte against the srileof Coratissar
Seyss-Inquart by various personal Troteats.

Thus I have to point out that all the editor'a
.rights , and stocks as well as the patents of the
chives" belona; exclusively to the Xeesing familiee and
to the . Austrian subjeet Baron Siegler.

For my own interest I am actually busy in knowing
the whereabouts of both.

. The information eervice I had been ordered to set
1..zp was established as it is known, on a very modee•
scale. In many cases I had to take care of important
teavellere on. their way from Berlin. The funds I olia-
posed of and which were measured for the most necessary
expenses - forbidding therefore a major staff of eol-
laboratore e were liquidated and controlled reguleely
.every 2 months. The reserve funds which I had reeeived
two years ago have been delivered already last ye ee to
the German Lmbasay, aceording to my proposal by cider
from Berltne A.tnesses are available at any momeie;, in.

l'hv.o, in the days of the collapse no reseeve
funds were any more at the disposal of "Ardia." •ere-
over I had been already ordered in January last a eer-
ta:,.n staff reduetion together with ample personal limi-
tations. Liy assistant and secretary was ordered to
return to Germany. in February. As to my offiee, I soon
cancelled the cohtraet, gave up all relations, fu-
filled all other obligations by corresponding indeelni-
fications whi reh were allowed to me, including an aeaign-
ment of ths office furniture amounting to•Ptas. 1,5'00
contained in a epecial liquidation. I made every prepa-
ration in order to be able to return to Germany aay
moment I was commanded ‘ Certain indications pointed to
the fact that my duty was finished. Perhaps my return.
has been avoided only by the suepenaion of the Air Serv-
ice. The chauffeur was dismissed and received the gifts,•
i.e.„ indemnification for his aervices•ordered by Berlin.
The automobfle which E disposed of has been handed over
as the only object of worth, to the American Consulate
at larceloaa. (For 0.etails ask Lir. Doyle.)

The stock of the "Archives"--about 30 booke--I have
kept in order to return it to the legal owners, Xeesing
or Baron. Siegler. I, myself, should like to return to
Germany as soon as possible in order to investigate
about my family.

Madrid, December 8th 19413.

(Signed) Panhorst



Enclosure no. 10 to Safehaven Report ee. 408, dated
February 6, 1946,• from the American Embassy, ladrid,
Spain, on the eubject "Preliminary Report: Recevevy
of Cfficial Assets of the German Secret Service (Abwehr)
in Spain."

LeeleellANDITE

Subject Des Karl Panhorst

Dr. Panhorst was assigned to the Abwehr in Baece-
lona; he is a close friend of 'Lieutenant Colonel
neyenstelber and of Lindenberg of the Lufthansa.

He is obviously of the intelligentsia rather than
a member of the Intelligence Service. Apparently e
is a famed historical writer, and has made many trips.
abroad to compile data for research, mostly in Spain.
He visited the United States in 1922 . as a student
tourist, en 1928 with a historical_researoh group,
and again in 1936 on route tee Venezuela and Peru .eer
archive reeearoh the:ee. He returned to the Unitee
etates frcee South America in 1940 for repatriatioa
to Germany. A branch of the Panhoret family is boated

e in Erie, Penneylvania.

Dr. Panborst states that he was assigned to ;pain
to obtain general political information for the Abwehr
rather than for specific duties of intellizence work.
His monthly allotment . was between Ptas. 35 - 45,000,
mostly Speht•on salaries, car upkeep, chauffeur, score-
tary, entertainment of Abwehr visitors, and the trans-
mission of mmall lots of coffee and tea to Gemany to
members of the Abwehr group.

.He had engaged in historical research work wieh
Keseing in Germany, mostly on Spanish history of the
XV, XVI, and XVII centuries, , and in the India Archives
in Seville. During his several vi tte to 12gnited
states he became well known toear.. teVenso

00
 the

flicSQ2r segaleteeeyoree, Add- ' lanai persons with
whom he had associated were Baron Siegler (Heinrica
eiegier von Eberswald, who is believed to be still in
Vienna), and the Prinoe of Auresperg, whom.die labels
as a well-kAown anti-Nazi.

Dr. Panhorst was questioned regarding the two
groups of 'ARDIA" and "ZARAGCZA, e Inasmuch as Colonel
Kleyenstaber said that-he was more fully aware of the
details than .anyone elSee He said that "Ardia" was a
company formed by himself but never officially-in-
scribed in the Industrial Register of epain and never
reported to the Ministry of Hacienda. It was ,merely
a cover for his • office, and had no asset or liabili-
ties; it had no property except one or two desks,
which were normal office supplies.

The
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The group "Zaragoza" was formed under the eireum-
stances described in a translation of a memorandum

1/ prepared by Kleyenstaber, which is attached hereto.
In addition to information contained in Xleyenstaber's
memoranda, the following information was given by
.Dr. Panhorst:

Becauee of KleyeAstaber i a and Lindenbergs
est in postwar civil aviation, and in view of their
frank appraisal of the situation ttee.t the Ger.:.aue
lost the war, conversations were ocmmenced in 1944 re-
garding postwar ivil aV.a ion, 'and it was decided to
form, the rn • ND i	 company was to be cieseuted
t,s2 the purell, • a a.spkri t  malleeslIlLuet_to., but like
Aria, it was never inscribed in the Ind-d'iltrial Regis-
ter of Spain, nor had the company been organized in
conformity with Spanish law. However, in January
February, 1945 e number of books were purchased t'nrough
Dr. Panhoret and kept in bis offiee.

-Theo aotivities ware suspended at the end of
February, duo to the m:Ilitary situation then prevail-
ing, and the inventory was turned over to the Deutsche
Lufthansa in a formal document signed on February 26,
1945, whicJa fs described in Kleyenstaber's.memorandum
and is attached hereto. The Deutsche Lufthansa had
voluntarijy been turned over to the British and Arleri-
can Lmbasates Trustoeahip by Lindezzberg in hay, 1945,
and the p:rops.rty of YNDINA is actually in the posss-
sioa of thc! T:ruvtaeehip and will form part of the
assets of th ,E company.	 LC,

)
Dr. .eanhorst wee questioned regarding his aeaocia-

tion with Ceneral Kraemer( the German Air Attache, and
maintains they had been extremely cold and only in the
acquaintance stage. Dr.. Panhorst•apparentlee is a man
of huge friendship, and was personclly known	 vcx,
Loltke, the Ambassador who (Idea in Learid several years
ago. General Zraemer apparently resented the pereonal
relationship between Dr. :Panhorst and von goltke, and
as a result of the coolness Dr. Panhorst rarely came to
Ladrid. General Kremer was not involved in the forma-
tion or control of "Ardia," as previously rumored.

Dr. Panhorst was inducted into the Abwehr in
1940, due to the impossibility of his continuink;
torioal research, because of his knowledge of foreign
countries and languages, and because of his social
qualifications. He was sent to Barcelona for political
information work, commissioned a major in the Air Corps
Reserve in order to give him proper rank for supervis-
ing his subordinates.

CGilbert/et

Lemorandum from CbloneI XieyenstUber
2/ Protocol of transfer



Report about INDINA td7

In my waition as assistent of the Air Attaota
I had to.ocaupy myself since my arrival in Spain -
among others - with matters of civil aviation. ne
reason of it was besidas my personal interest of this
matter, my friendly relations to Horr Lindenberg.

After my return from Germany on January 2, l94-5
I talked again with Herr Lindenberg, to , whom I ever
could talk with absolute confidence, about the serious-
ness of•the situation. 4e considered at this occaaion -
besides general items - the necessity of a Civil
Attache .(at those times brought to the idea by thu ar-
rival of	 2irout+ at Lladrid). de realized that
after the already fore:seen:collapse a representation
and cultivation of the civil aviation according to the
given possibilities would never be possible relyinz
upon the way of thinking of the at thoae times laaaing
persons of the Embassy, not regarding the fact, that
from these persons never could have been expected an
interest and the necessary understanding for the rela-
tions by air between nations. Ileyond this we agred
that every . step we would undertake in this directian,
given the sharp supervision of his as well as of my
person, would lead to the suspicion of "defaitism' cf
us both.	 I had come to the conviction during m:
last stay at Ber3.in,' and Herr Lindenberg had come to
the same canclusion on account of his correspondenae
with the 1J:11-Direction at Berlin, that not a singl•
stone would be left of the DIH Central effice . and ahat
all recordo would be destroyed, We studied the Way ta
enforce his peroon for a future cultivation of tha
civil aviation .idea,

As we had to reckon with the loss of the Berlin
records, we depended . on . the creation of a basis by col-
lecting records available in Spain about civil aviation
as well as on establishing a register of the mattolnaAt
first there had been proposed the foundation (:f sat Ar-
chive or Institute which was to be called "INDINA. Bu'i;
on Herr Lindenberg's desire• and in crder to procura
absolute clearness in this matter, this intention was
dropped, aepting instead- as final solution a transfer
to the Lufthansa under renouncement of any further
claims on behalf of the Jleich or my person. Thus the
finality porsacd become the amplification of the al-
ready existing civil aviation records of the DLH.

Dr. Eanhorst w4entitled to buy books libraries
and files, and it was also he who settled financial
liquidation. This matter received - as it was the
habit - the book keeping characteristic-"Zaragoza.."'

The transfer took place at the end of Februarl or
beginning of Idarch last celebrated by a glassful ca
sherry, at which occasion I passed all the rights ';()
Herr Lindenberg as to the representative of Lufthaaaa,

Reference .1a made to A. Ogden Pierrot,
American. Civil Air Attache- -6 7
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Berlin, exp:vessing that I hoped he wuld bo ab1;-2 to
conserve in the coming difficult tfLtos the idea Li!
an air traffic uniting the peopleE,, although it had
to be done 'on a modest scale

Between Herr Lindenberg and myself there haz,
been signed a protocol of transfer,

Ladrid, December 16, 1945.

(Signed) Kleyenstilber
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Protocol of transfer'.

I transfer to you hereby on the 1Tesent day, as
to the empowered person of the "Deutsches Lufthansa"

in Spain, the following objects(oMce furniture

and library of civil aviation according to special
list.) The idea of this transfer is to give you ao

independant representative of the German Civil Ava-

tion livinc, in Spain, the opportunity to continue

by aaplification of your own recordop and at the 1v)-
ment of unforeseen events the care for a civil-

aviation-idea, which may lead to peoples unifica-

tion, accord3na to the then prevail-ini; . possibilities.

I confirm you on special deSire, that there will

not arise ?z; , claim of any kind whatsoever either

from the German Reich or from my per2on or othero,

either against you or the DNatsche Lufthansa.
The -';otal furniture passes hereby into the I0■3-

seasion of the Deutsche Lufthansa, Berlin, and will
be included in its inventory.

Ladrid, February 26, 1945.

Received:	 •Delivered:
siffned: lj.ndenberg	 signed: Kleyenstuher.
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Archive for Civil Air Service

Office
1 bookcase
1 round table
1 old leather armchair
1 straight wooden chair
1 wooden armchair

1 old wooden armchair
3 metal filing cases
1 old wooden chest
1 amall vase

1 old Spanish suite--sofa
and four chairs

1 old woeun SpaniEth table,
(6evilla) and 4 chairs

2 leather armchairs and
2 uphols-,;ered arnohairs

3 bookstands
1 old Spanih desk
1 bookcase
I carved bar
1 plain wooden table with

drawer
1 iron flower stand

1 copper bucket.
1 copper pot
1 copper. floorlamp
1 drink service with

table
1 cocktail set•shaker

and 6 glasses
3, glass inkwells
.2 real elephant's teeth
2 . glass vases .
1 glass pencil tray
sev(tral old pictures.

Lladrid, February 26, 195,

Catalogue of Books, with
Aere-Engine Theory

Archer Ree
Isaac Zitzan & Sons Ltd.

Aeronautica
Capt. I Diaz
Espasa-Calp6, S.A.

AcromodeJ:WIne Elournatal
U. S.(Znerwel
J2spaza•Calp6, •

Aviaci6n Hevoica
J. J. Ealuquer
Seix y D•rral,

&viacian sin motor
J. J. Liall;quer
Six y Barral U.A.

Cinematioa ..eronaval
L. C. Llanco
1?,ditor1.s2 Naval

Construccidn de Aeromodelos
J. J..Laiuquer
Seix y Barral,

Curso .2h1ementa1 de Aero-
nautica

A. L. Zuloaga
J, Torres, BuenoF Aires

De 2a1os. al Plata
Franco y R. de 1Ida
Espasa-Calpei, 6,A.

'El. Autogiro ayer, hey,
y mailana

T. de Idartin
Espasa-Calpe, S.A.

El,Avion y la Practica
del vuelo

1-fnffner-Fluero
Labor, :3..A.4

author and -.9ublisher
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El Alma dc la Aviacidn
Militar EspaZola

V. Aceda Colunga
Espa3a-Ca1p6, S.A.

Elementos de Aviaci6n
A. Armangue
Gustavo Gili, Dl.

El Hombre Vuela
Karlson-Fluiters
Labor, S.A.

El *liec.ainiao de Aviaoidn
H. Rodriguez y R.
Candiari, Ladrid

El 2i1cto de AviaciOn
R. Mnaiz de Brea
Candiari, Madrid

El Piloto elemental do
Aviaci6n y el pilot°
de Vele:vo

Bodl•..Pluiters
Labor,

El Vuela
Gallarza-Ioriga
Espas-Calpe, S.A

El Vuelo Vertical
J. J. Liaquar
2elx y Barral,

Ephim6ride Aeronautique,
1936

Gauthler-Villars $ Paris
Espana y lao Rutaa 401 Aire

J. de Armijo
Institut° de.Estudios

Politicos, Edicidnes
Espalla

Fotograflae desde .ieronaveu
Centeio d;1. Paz
EsPasa-Cal pe, 2.,

Fotogramotri.a TerrE:3tro
Aerna

K. Schwidefsky
Labor, S.A.

Geograf/a ,condmicL.
Prof.	 Schmidt
Labor, 6.A.

Geogrdfia rieica
Prof. S. Guenther
Labor, S.A.

Geograf/a Industrial
J. Russell Smith
Labor, 2.A.

GeogTafa Poltica
l'rof. Arthur Dix
Labor, 'S.A.'

Glob( y Dirigibles
J. J. Malucluer
Soix y Barra', S.A.

Historia de la Aeronautica
en Sepaas, Portugal, .
Paises Hispanc-Ameri-
canos y Filipinas

Emilio Herrera
Libr. de Pedro Vindel

Instrumentos de a 'Bard°
K. Rchder	 .
Labo, S.A.

La Avi:Aci4n
Ldpez Iturrioz

1400r, 2.A.
La AYiacidn actual

Toassaint-Caracciolo
Montaner y Simon

La Conquista de la Tierra
i. Treue-F0'Payarols
Labor, S.A.

L'Air et le Monde•Aereu
.Arthur Mangin
Alfred Lame et Ella.

La Acnica del Aeromade-

R, LPluitcrs
Labor, S.A.

L t Ename 'Pearl() del Pilota
.2. MunLaz de Bru.
A. Candiani 2 Mad'z'id

Los Mumffos Lejanos
B.H.Btirgel-CcIstrillon
Labor, S.A.

Manual de Aeromodelismo
J. J. Maluquer
Seix y Barra', S.A.

Manual de Aviacidn
Victor	 Page
Gustavo Gill, S,A.

Meccanica del Volt.' del
Dirigiblli

U. Nobila
Libreria $c. de Z2ellerano

Marine Aircraft Dosign
Anima Munro •
I. Pitman & 2on9, Landon

Materials of Aircraft Con-
struction.

F. T. Hill
'Pitman & Sons, London



Ledicina Aeronautiea
Dr. L. Pescador
Cientifico Liedicina

Liotores th) Aviaci6n
Gino i.e Brai
El Ateneo

NavegaciOn J14rea
J. L. Aymat
Labor, 6.A.

Navigazione Aerea
F. Cavallotti
U. Hoepli, nilano

Piratas del Aire
R. R. F. :Andes
Ediciones Larisc41

Qua, el :1?iloto Destroz6n
H. Grote-Valiente
Afrodisio Aguado

Tuw Alaz
A. Jordanoff-Dervert
Luis Gili, Bl. •

El Vuclo Esoaaa-Am4rica
L. Bsparla y R. Tomas
Ciudad Lineal, 'iiadrid

Vuelos con Instrumentos
Gonzalo, P. Aragon6z
Espasa-..Calke, S.A.

Vuelo de Escuela, Vuelo
. Acrobatic° y vuelo

de Crucero
Schulze-Eckardt

J. C. Fluiters
Labor, S.A.

Una Aventura en el De-
siert°

R. L. Esteve
Espasa-Ca1p6, C.A.



Enclobure no. 1T4 . to Safehaven Renort no 408, dated
• February 6, 1946, from the 4merierea /:Ilabaaey, Ladrid,

Spain, on tho aubject "Preliminary Report: Recovery
of Cfficial Aosets of the rMan Seeret Service
(Abwohr) in Spain."

Decenber 28, 1945.

MELORANDUI

To	 Ir. Baldwin

Subjeot	 Infra-red aays.

I am returning herewith the various memorandums
regarding infra-red ray system of detecting ship e in
the Straits of Gibraltar. Eberhard Kieckebusch of
the German Secret aervice was in charge of these
activities'.

From the chief cashier of the Abwehr, Liaz PaIN4-
EACH, I learaed that the Villa Isabel at Algecirea
was rented and later renovated at a oost of :ra;aa. 2(O,-
000 by !.Cieckebusch, The money for . the renovatioi of
the cottage was furnished by the German Secret Serv-
ice, and consieted mostly of building a high stane
wall and a false facade to eliminate possible detec-
tion by the 3ritish. eFranzbach recalls that the lease
provided that any Improvements of the property would
be for the benefit of the lessor, and therefore it
appears to me that there is no possibility of recov-
ery of assete.

• Franzbach further added that he had remonstrated
with Kleckebuech that instead of renting the property,
they should purchase it outright, as it could have
been secured for Ptan. 30,000 when they commenced
operations. The property and the infra-red ray eer y-
ice, he addedr were abandoned late in 1943 because of
the etrone . pressure brought to bear on the Spanis
Government by the British Embassy. They had not /etil-
ised the property since that date, and abandoned all
interest therein.

They had rented several ether buildings in Aige-
ciras, but again because of British pressure the
Spanish . Government required them to depart from Alge-
ciras. They abandoned their equipment in 1943 and
January, 1944, He did not give details of the ptber
buildings they had used there..

Xieckebusch acknowledged that the equipment in
the Villa Isabe 	 uidrr his custody and direction,
and referred to Ca be 	 the "pobre" who was the
façade for the ganization but had-no intimate lmow-
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ledge of whal; was going on. He attemped to Give the
impression that Carbe was a stooge.

Yleckebusch reJ:sed to state the present loca-
tion of the equipment. He maintained that he could
not answer any questions regarding his professional
activities, and held to that position throughout the
interview. It was pointed out to him that only three
means of disposing oa? the apparatus could be consid-
ered:

1. it had been. parmenently destroyed;
2. it had been delivered to the Spanish

Government;
7 it was still in his possession.

I therefore demanded an accounting for the appa-
ratus, and by elimination (that is, he denied it was
in his posseseion or that he had destroyed it) we
arrived at the tacit admission that he had deJ.Lvered
the'apparalus to the Spanish auvai :tut liorities ae
iree gift in 1943. He refused, however, to divulGe
thi, names of the authorities or the organization To
which he htd delivered the equipment,

Dur±I . E: the oourse of later oonversations, he
mitted that et only 'Jae infra-red ray equipment 1-.0t
the huge telescope had been given to tAe Spanish
naval authorties.

He expects to be repatriated, and is very fea:e-
ful that a oiailar line of question3 will be directed
at him on hie arrival in Germany..

Rieckebue.ch quarrelled with Lieutenant Colone]
KleyenstUber in the presence of Franzbach regardint,;
the dissolution of the Abwehr in Spain. It appears
to me that :g eokebuech had plans for a continuanco.
of the organization eontrary to the ,request of Klf*en-
staberiand Pranzbaoh, whom I can presume to quote as
a typical Prussian soldier, was considerably agitated
because Kieokebusch had dared to question the ordee
of his supe;?iorp Lieutenant Colonel 41eyenstaber.

My impression is that direct interrogation of
Xieckebusch in the presence of Franzbaoh after their
repatriaticn to Germany may prove very interesting.

CGilbert/et



Enclosure no, 12 to Safehaven Report no. 408 -; dated
February 6; 1946, from the American'Embassy, Ladrid,
3pain, on the subject "Preliminary Report: Recovery
of Official , :.ssets of the German 'jeorct Service
(Abwehr) in Spain."

DECLARATION
(Translation)

ladrid 8.12.45

I declare herby .the following fact: I have sold
the followinc apparatus for a total auount 	 Pta$.
62.100.--

4 Radio sets type "Hallicrafter"

	

u	 nNational"
	2 "	 n	 Unknown (tine defective)

3 m&tor &Aerators
1 attachment

The reason for this measure was the fact tha
among irçr ormer subordinates there were several
smaller income who by the closing of the Embassy
were put into an extraordinary situaton of need,
especially as they have to care for their familiee.

The distribution of the money was concluded in
Letober lost. I excluded myself, and declare th
the whol.e umount has been distributed.

The motor ,:),3? Citroen No. 1-71237 which I used
has been delivered to the Allied Commission on Novem-
ber 29th. . iJther State property is neither in my
possession nor administration.

iiried	 alter Loebe



i4nc1osure no. 13 to Safehaven Report n.o. 408, dated

February 6, 1946, from the American Embassy, Kadrid,
Spain, or the subject "Preliminary Report: Reeovary
of Official Aseets ef the German S3cret Service
(kehr) in Spain,"

December 28, 1945.

LI:.MCRANDUL

Subject Oberleutenent (Reserve) Lobe

The above, the chief of the radio communications
section of the German . Military Secret Service, was
interviewed regarding the material, apparatus, cars,
and otheT equipment said to have been in his possession.

' He was ordered by . Lieutenant Colonel XleyenstUber,.
he statee, to make a clear declaration, and he vs-pre-
pared on his "oath as a German officer" to cooperate
with us. H5 stated he was prepared to-answer an; per-
tinent questions regarding Gerever property, but
decline to answer about hie profsasional.activit„Jid
prior t• Lay 5, 1945. - Hc delivered the two care util-
ized by els Section, a Ford and a Citroen, to rao, He
maintain he has no other equipment in his possession.

Queetioned regarding the radio eete,. he mantained
that he had eight receiving sets normally, which he had
sold. Ae they were sold through an intermediary, he is
'taking steps to verify their present location in order
that he ]Ilay supplement his statements, The funds he
receivec'. from the sale have been turned over to 2ranz-
bach, who in turn included them in his recapitulation
of money, which hae also been delivered to me.

Loebe maintains he had five sending sets in all:
four 80 watt and one 250 watt stations. On instruc-
tions from lieutenant Colonel Kleyensttber, he otates,
he made no attemet to sell them, but instead deetroyed
them by red-acing them to slag with the assistanee of
Termite powder. It is recalled. that a quantity of this
powder had been found in Laria Molina when we. took over
the building. Ioebe took me to the place where he main-
tains the slag parts were abandonmd, and after a search
in the d6bris we actually uncovered some parts which I
believe, because cf the aluminum petal and the peculiar
shapes of odde.and ends of pieces, were. really the base.
of a transmitter set. However, the Metal ltd been se
distorted by melting that there was of course ne def-
inite proof.

This differe from the information given by L:r. Bald-
win in his recent memorandum, which states be had seven
receiving fiete and six sending sets,. The total agree,
but there is. one more receiving set and one lees' sending
set, according to Loebe's statement,

CG:',.1tea,"„



Enclosure no 14 to Safehaven Report no. 408,. dated
February 6, 1946, from the American :Embascy,
Spain, on the subjeet "Preliminary Report: Recovery .
of Official Asaeta of the German Secret rvice
(Abwehr) in 6:dain."

According to„ my opinion the liq:Adation rport
of Herr •ranzbach is correct, as far .is an examina-
tion is possible lacking the necessary documents. 11.1y
opinion is largely due to the fact that I have always
known Herr Pranzbach rte a decent and correct adminia-
tration officer.

hadrid, Decomber 11, 1945.

Signed: Kleyenstfiber

_

Deccmbtr 9, 1945.

Rtport
for Lieutenant Colonel Kleneystueber

Final liquidation report OA Reich funds of thil
Admin:ration Group of Kriegsorgani(eation
(War Organization), Spain.

A,. Balance of accounts on Lay 8, 15.
1. From cashier Umme5 I took over on May .8,

1945 liquid:

French france 497,791.95
Dutch guilders 2,615.--
English pounds	 2,909.13
Escudos	 150,000.--
Swiss franca	 99,000.--
us dollars	 9,000.--
Pe:setae	 11,000.--

2. Tron Lieutenau Colonel Kleyenstueber I reeeived:
Swas francs

3 Cashier Zimmer had initiated the ohange of
US34,000.-- which at the moment Of delivery
(see•A 7 1) wae not yet concluded.. The oonclu-
sion of the conversion was done by myself.

In consequenee, there is to be given account.' of:

French

LP./



11,000—
64C,707.--

2r500.—
500.—
200.--

E3.3. e

Pre.rta francs 497,791.95
DU1-,oh guilders 2,615.—
Erk‘,31	 h pounds 2 „ 909.16
Esc.s.udos '150,000.--
Swiss francs 109,000.--
US dollars 43,000.—
..Pesetas 11,000.—

B, The Spanish Foreign iiiinistry, Direcoidn General de
laitica l!condmica has received from me the follow-
ing - amounts from Lay 20 to June 30, 1945, which
therefore have to be deducted:

French francs 497,791.95
Dutch guilders 2,615.--
Enelleh pounds 2,909.18

' Escudos 100,000.--
US dollars 4,277.--
Swiss francs 38,000.--

C. Differemcos to be accounted for:
	 •

1) Bacudos	 50,000.--
21 •US dollars 38,723..
3) Swiss fr. 71,000.--
4) • Pesetas	 11,000.—

at 1) Juatification of difference in Escudos
2ayment to v.Rohrscheidt 25,000.--.
-Pyment to Navy attach

(Finck)	 3,000.— 
2(3,000.--

Balance converted to
pesetas	 Ptaa.

at 2) Justification of difference in dollars:
The total amount was converted

into pesctaa at 119	 34E;,507.--

at 3) Justification of difference in
Swiss Franr;s: These were con-
verted into peseta--
25,000 in amall notes • 	 95,000.--
46,000	 184 000.-- 279,000.--

Total convt:rsion of Foreign
..)urrencies to Pcsetas
juetified under • 3)	 .	 . .Ptas. 640,707.--

4) Justiication of Ptas.
Received (C 4)
Oonitersions (at 1:3)
Salo of. a safe
Salo of 2 tin cases
Sale of 2,Jria1l table and 2 chairs

•N.r!



e) Dr. cheene
Returned•

f) For Dr.
Schoens

75,000.- -
9,900.-- 65,100.--

80,000.--
40,000.--
5,000.--
2,000.--

41,.goo.--142,o00.-- 357,100. 
3 1'2 ',/),307Balance'II, 2ayments of InTAdministration Group:

1) Losses by reconversion of
swiss francs delivered to
the Foreign Ministry
(see Par. 13)

2) Payments of salaries.
not ytt made on closing
of the Embassy, but al-
ready ordered

3) Liqudaation of
travel expenses

4) Fidelity fees for
Spanish friends

5) iiedical and dentist
bills (about)

6) Automobile expenses.
Cash on hand

less .travelling expenses:
Kleyenstueber
Franz bach
2anhorst
Schoene
Frau Lueller
Lamprecht
Kirsohner

52,200.--

129,700.--

9,633.20

15,2L0.--

10,000,-
9,883, 205,616.20

•	 116,690.80

5,696.75
5,036.25
3,923.50

311.70
2,454.50

681.80
_ 1, 662":65 . 15,166:55

971_83.85 TOTAL BALANCE TO 1.1JL GILBERT

• Sale of Telefunken
(New, 2,155)

(These sales performed before kay 8)
1,500.--

2ayments	 offi.„. rents 01.0 125
From 	 A	 18,000.--

61 000.-zFrom Fi.	 avy Attach&

Total 	 Ptas.

I. From this amount were arent to

alipeOlman
n
o 

groups:
a	

•
20,000.--

l‘q Canar	 15,L00.--
C) v.Rohrsoheidt	 25,000.--
d) Obermueller , 100,000.--

Re urned ,0 ,AD
by ..10.1. 27ft00.--= 90,000.--

el4v	 7
'71-&



1.
Imelosure n&7 15 to Safehaven Report o. 408, dated
February 6, 1946, from the „Pamrioan Embassy, Madrid,
Spain, on the sabject "Preliminary .1.eport:, Recory
of Ufficial Assets of the German. Secret Service
(Abwehr) ln Spain.'

...esult of the questioning about still existing State
property and about Administration funds of the Gre,up

chiefs still unsettled on Eay 8, 1945

I. Administration Group. , Ladrid 

Soo report of the Group Chief.

II. Ind!ipendent cashier office, Barcelona

ReT)orts to halre liquidated 7egularly
cording to orders with the Crob.:;.erno Civil
(snd later with the U. S. Consulate General)
(except branch. of Herr Paul).

III. HeIr Icebe 
Reports not to dispose any more of State prop-
erty, having • delivered all motor cars. Reer-
ring to sale of radio sets, see attached
oIecial ,report..

IV Hor von Rohrscheidt

Reports to have made orderly use of the frulds
he (1.isposed of. No amount left ‘ Motor oar:
has been delivered.

V. He-c)' Dr0 Schoene
Reoll7ts to ha4e made legal use Of the funds he
disposed of. A remainder of Ptas. 9,900.--
h boen returned to the Administration Group
Lalrid. inotor car has been delivered.

VI. lier. r. Eieckebuseh

Deielines the actual authority of myeelf anc). of
Herr Franzbach. From the formerly subordinated
eberelueller and Lamprecht (see VII and VIII) I
have received directly a co:....respondin

VII. HTL'2,7 Lampreent
Rtp)rts not to dispos:: of any Sate proper'v.

VIII Herr Obermueller 
Declares to have disposed legally of his funds;
a surplus emoant of 2tas, 10,LQ0.-- was returned
to the Administration Group, Madrid. The aotor
car has been delivered. Delivery of the photo-
graphic and optical apparatus is being performed.

The gc.:Itlemen have beg N_Pr d to make similar in-‘
quiries to their forNer subordinates and to insiete on
delivery o r liclidation of State property	 ^-itl'

-
_ -


